10/01/2025, 10:25 Gmail - RE: Order 31122439ML Tracking 128W47826847304052

M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: Order 31122439ML Tracking 128W47826847304052

1 message
Jacek Zachara <jacekzachara@moana-sub.com.pl> 10 January 2025 at 09:47
Reply-To: jacekzachara@moana-sub.com.pl
To: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>
Hi Michael
Probably the shipment will reach me on Monday ©
| wanted to order a few more sensors.

R-33S1 x 2, R-33DE x 1 and R-22AT x 1

Regards Jacek

From: Michael Lamb [mailto:michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 3:04 PM

To: jacekzachara@moana-sub.com.pl

Subject: Re: Order 31122439ML Tracking 1Z8W47826847304052

Good Afternoon,

Sorry about the delay,

Your order was dispatched on friday last week, and then we were hit by severe weather over the weekend and into
this week

It's entirely possible that frighey transport have been delayed in setting off until the weather has settled.

As soon as | have more information | will let you know,
We are sorry for the inconvenience

Kind regards

Michael

Michael Lamb
Vandagraph Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7e81c75fe0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1820627744159901758%7Cmsg-f:1820854818567296... 1/2


mailto:michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk
mailto:michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk
mailto:jacekzachara@moana-sub.com.pl
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk/
mailto:michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk
mailto:michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk

10/01/2025, 10:25 Gmail - RE: Order 31122439ML Tracking 128W47826847304052

On Tue, 7 Jan 2025 at 21:38, Jacek Zachara <jacekzachara@moana-sub.com.pl> wrote:
Hi Michael
Something is delaying the shipment. ®

Regards Jacek

From: Michael Lamb [mailto:michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk]
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 5:20 PM

To: jacekzachara@moana-sub.com.pl

Subject: Order 31122439ML Tracking 1Z8W47826847304052

Dear Jacek Zachara,
| am writing to inform you that your order, 31122439ML has been dispatched.

You can track your order on the UPS website, www.ups.com, with the following tracking number
1Z8W47826847304052.

Please see attached delivery note, DAN154148-1 and Invoice RAN154148-1 .

Kind Regards

Michael Lamb
Vandagraph Ltd
michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk

Nie zawiera wirusow.www.avg.com
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